
Providing Hope, Wellness, and High Quality Supportive Housing

April 22, 2026

Angela Morgan
Program Specialist II
City of Santa Rosa Housing and Community Services
P.O. Box 1806
Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1806

Dear Angela Morgan,

Community Support Network would like to apply for a 30-year extension on the Santa Rosa Housing Authority loan #9930-0305-96 for the Dutton homes.

The rationale for this request is that CSN does not have the funds to pay off the loans at this time.

Attached, please find CSN's most recent audited financial statements.

Sincerely,



Tom Bieri, MFT
Executive Director